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MEMORANDUM

May 6, 2014
To: Members of the College Council, State University of New York
Maritime College
From: Dr. Michael Cappeto, President
Subject: Guidelines for the Permanent Naming of Physical or Non-physical

Assets at the State University of New York Maritime College

Action Requested

The proposed resolution approves Guidelines for the Permanent Naming of
Physical or Non-physical Assets, at the State University of New York (“SUNY”) Maritime
College.

Resolution
| recommend that the College Council adopt the following resolution:

Resolved that the Guidelines for the Naming of Buildings and Other Assets at the State
University of New York Maritime College, be, and hereby is, approved.

Background

Approval of this resolution adopts guidelines for the naming of buildings and
other assets at the State University of New York Maritime College in accordance with
SUNY Board of Trustees policy and procedure.

Other assets may include an academic department, program, center, faculty or
department chair, athletic field, and other spaces throughout Campus.

Following the adoption of the Guidelines, SUNY Maritime College will make
available on its website a listing of buildings and spaces on Campus that have been
previously named and a listing of naming opportunities for buildings, spaces, and other
assets and the naming amounts that have been approved by the President and the
College Council.
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